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)
E.] DUPONT DE NEMOURS AND COMPANY )
)
Complainant. )
)
V. ) Docket No. NOR 421
)
CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC ) D
Defendant. )
) NOV 10 2008
URFACE

COMPLAINT mspga-rmON SOARD

COMES NOW Complainant, E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company ("DulPont™), 4417
Lancaster Pike, Wilmington, DE 19805, and tiles this Complaint against Defendant, CSX
Transportation, Inc. (“CSXT”), 500 Water Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202. DuPont brings
this Complaint pursuant to 49 U.S.C. §§ 10701, 10704, 10707, 11701 and 11704, and 49 C.F.R
Part 1111 DuPont requests that the Surface Transportation Board (“STB” or "Board™} prescribe
reasonable rates and scrvice terms for CSXT's transportation of the movements set forth in
Exhibits A and B to this Complaint. DuPont asks the Board to award damages, plus interest, to
the extent that DuPont has paid or will pay common carrier rates in excess of a rcasonable
maximum rate for such transportation, beginning on December 1, 2008 DuPont asks this Board
to determine the reasonableness of CSXT's rates using the constrained market pricing principles
and procedures adopted in Coal Rare Guudelines—Nationwide, I°x Parte No, 347 (Sub-No 1), ]
1C.C 2d 520 (1985), as further refined and applied 1n subscquent decisions 1ssued by the

FEE RECEIVED

Interstate Commerce Commission and the Board.

ENTERED nov 10 2008
Office of Proceedings
=
NOV 4 O 2008 U ON BOARD

| TRANSPORTATIO
Part of
Public Record



In support of this Complaint. DuPont states as follows:
The Parties

1. DuPont is a corporation organiZed under the laws of the State of Delaware, with
its principa! place of business in Wilmington, Delaware. DuPont 1s a manufaciurer ol chemicals.
additives, plastics. coatings and agricultural products, with numerous production facilities
throughout the continental United States and around the globe. DuPont is a major user of rail
service to transport commodities that it consumes and produces at its various facilities and that it
sells to customers in the continental United States and around the world.

2. CSXT is a Class | common and contract carricr by railroad that cngages in the
transportation of property in interstate and intrastate commerce. Its headquarters arc in
Jacksonville, Florida. CSXT is subjcct to the Interstate Commerce Commission Termination Act
of 1995 (49 U.S C. §§ 10101 er seq ) and to the junisdiction of the Board

Description of the Issuc Movements

3. In this Complaint, DuPont challenges the reasonableness of CSXT's rates for the
movement of 38 commodities between 99 origin and destination pairs set forth in Exhibits A and
B.

4, CSXT transports the commodities between the points identified in Exhibit A in
single line service.

5. CSXT transports the commodities between the points identified in Lixhibit B in
joint line service. CSXT has published AAR Accounting Rule 11 rates for thesc movements.

The Challenged Rates
6 Prior 10 June 16. 2007, CSXT transporied the commodities between the ponts

identified in 1ixhibits A and B pursuant to a Master Contract with DulPont ' When the parties



were unable to reach agreement on new contract rates, CSXT published common carricr tariff
rates 1n a collection of private price lists for DuPont. The rates published by CSXT werc the
same contract rate offers that DuPont had rejected.

7. In STB Docket Nos. NOR 42099, 42100 and 42101, DuPont challenged the
reasonableness of CSXT’s tariff rates for the transportation of four different commodities
between seven different origin-destination pairs. pursuant to the Board's simplified and
expedited procedures adopted in 818 Ex Parte No. 646 (Sub-No. 1). Stmplified Standen s for
Rail Rate Cases (served Sept 5, 2007). In decisions issued on June 30, 2008, the Board
prescribed rate reductions for si1x of'the seven lanes. CSXT has appealed those decisions 1o the
U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit.

8. CSXT and DuPont have engaged in further contract negotiations since the Board
issued its decisions in STB Docket Nos NOR 42099, 42100 and 42101, but have not reached an
agreement CSXT has informed DuPont that, abscnt a contract agreement, the rates published in
the DuPont private price lists will expire on November 30, 2008. Although CSXT has offered to
cxtend the rates in the DuPont private price lists beyond November 30. 2008. it will do so only in
the form of a signaturc-less contract or if DuPont agrees not 10 challenge the rates in the private
price lists as common carricr rates. Both options would eliminate the Board's jurisdiction to
review the rcasonableness of those rates.

9. In responsc to a DuPont request for the common carrier tariff ratcs that CSXT wll
charge DuPont beginning December 1, 2008, CSXT has provided the rates 1dentified in Exhibits
A and B. These rates arc higher than the rates published in the DuPont private price lists. For
many joint line movements in Exhibit B, the CSXT Rule 11 ratc factor is equal to or greater than

the current through rate.

fad



10. In this Complaint. DuPont challenges the reasonablencss of the CSX 1 wan{T rates

identified in Exhibits A and B.
durisdictional Allegations

11 CSXT possesses market dominance over the movements in Exhibits A and B
Thercfore, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 10707, the Board has jurisdiction over the rates and services
provided by.CSXT and challenged by DuPont as unrcasonable.

12.  The rates charged by CSXT and challenged by DuPont for each of the movements
1n Exhibits A and B exceed 180 percent of CSXT's variable cost for the scrvice requested by
DuPont, as determined in accordance with 49 U.S.C. § 10707(d)(1).

13.  There 1s a lack of effective competition from other rail carniers tor each of the
movements in Exhibits A and B because CSXT is the only rail carmier that provides service at
either the origin or the destination. ‘L here is a lack of eflective competition from non-rail modes
for each of the movements in Exhibits A and B

Requested Relief

14.  CSXT's common carrier rates for handling the movements in Exhibits A and B
are unreasonable and violate 49 U.S.C. §§ 10701(d)(1) and 10702, which require CSXT to
establish reasonable rates. The Board should order CSXT 1o ccase these violations and it should
prescribe maximum reasonable rates pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 10704(a)(1)

18. I'he Board should award reparations to DuPont, as provided under 49 U.S C
§ 11704(b). The reparations should compensate DuPont for any and all amounts pind in exeess
of the rcasonable rates prescribed by the Board pursuant to this proceeding. plus interest.

16.  The Board should prescribe a maximum reasonable rate and award reparations for

a combined period of ten years, beginning December 1, 2008.



17.  This Complaint includes any and all adjustments to the challenged rates, including
adjustments to the applicable fuel surcharges, and any new rates cstablished by CSXT for the

services described herein

WHEREFORE, Complainant, E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company prays that the
Board:

(1)  require Defendant, CSX Transportation, Inc., to answer the charges alleged
herein;

(2)  assign this Complaint for heaning under 49 C F.R. Part 1111 and the stand-alone
cost approach adopted in Coal Rate Guidelines—Nationwide, Ex Parte No. 347 (Sub-No. 1), 1
I.C.C. 2d 520 (1985)

(3)  after duc hearing and investigation, find that the CSXT's common carricr rates
applicable to the transportation of the commoditics and movements in Exhibits A and B of this
Complaint are unrcasonable,

(4) prescribe just and rcasonable rates and related rules and service terms for the
future applicable to the rail transportation of the DuPont traffic in Exhibits A and B, pursuant to
49 U.S.C. §§ 10704(a)(1) and 11701(a);

(5)  award DuPont reparations, plus applicablc intcrest, in accordance \'»vilh 49 US.C.
§ 11704 for unlawful rates set by CSXT for the period beginning December 1, 2008 1o the
effective date of a decision by the Board prescribing just and reasonable rates; and

(6)  grant such other and further rclicf to DuPont as the Board may deem just and

proper under the circumstances



November 10, 2008

Respectiully submitted,

Dalphe.
icholas ) DiMickiael e e _

Jeffrey O. Moreno

Jennifer M. Gartlan

linc N. lleyer

Thompson Hme LLP

1920 N Street, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D C. 20036

(202) 331-8800
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hercby certify that on this 10th day of November, 2008, a copy of the foregoing
Complaint was served by overnight courier in accordance with 49 C.F.R 1111.3 upon the

following:

Ellen M. Fitzsismmons
General Counsel

CSX Transportation, Inc.
Law Department

500 Water Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202

s

Jeffrey O Moreno




